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MEMORANDUM

TO: Senate LCI Commerce Subcommittee:
Senator Hugh Leatherman
Senator John Scott cc: Senator Vincent Sheheen
Senator Tom Corbin
Senator Kevin Johnson
Senator Wes Climer
Senator Stephen Goldfinch

FROM: Senator Glenn Reese, Subcommittee Chairman
Commerce Subcommittee

DATE: March 20, 2018

SUBJECT: Senate LCI - Commerce Subcommittee Meeting
March 28, 2018 10:00 AM

There will be a meeting of the Commerce Subcommittee of the Senate Labor, Commerce and
Industry Committee on March 28, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. in room #307 of the Gressette
Building. The following legislation will be on the agenda for consideration:

A. S.797 S.797 -- Senator Sheheen: A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 13 OF THE 1976
CODE, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, BY ADDING SECTION 13-1-55, TO TRANSFER
THE OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE; AND TO AMEND
SECTION 1-11-10(A), RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, TO
CONFORM TO THE TRANSFER OF THE OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
COMMERCE.

Please contact Lisa Manini Widener at 212-6220 should you have questions.
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